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Attorney at Law
4580 Indian Rock Terrace, N.'W.
Washington, D.C. 20007
Tele: (202) 338-9100  Fax: (202) 337-7734

April 20, 1994

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E St., N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 MM 3 9 5—6’

re: Campaign Violation Complaint (William Bowen, #C00288860)
11 CFR. Sec. 1114.

Dear Sir or Madame:

On behalf of the Citizens for Mann Campaign, 1014 N. Vine St., Cincinnati, Ohio 45202,
I wish to file a formal complaint against Friends of Bowen (#C00288860). The basis for this
complaint deals with the Friends of Bowen's April 15, 1994 Report of Receipts and Expenditures
("Bowen Report"). The specifics of the Complaint are as follows:

1. Failure to list names of donors. The Bowen Report fails to identify the names of those
who gave the Bowen campaign $30,816. This failure is in violation of 11 C.F.R. Secs.
104.3(a)(4)(A) and 100.12. We have reviewed the letter accompanying the Bowen Report, which
claims that this failure was discussed with the FEC. However, we believe that there is no
provision to excuse this failure. It is imperative that this problem be acted upon immediately
since the Ohio Primarv Election is within two weeks, and the whole point of pre-election
disclosure is to fully inform the electorate of the identities of the persons and orgaizations giving
maoney to a candidate’s campaign.

2. Failure to list corporate employers/occupation. There are numerous instances in the
Bowen report where no corporate employer is listed, or where the listing reflects "self-employed.”
In fact, there are only four employer or occupation items filled in on the entire Bowen Repon
with anv information other than "Self-employed.” We also believe that these "Self-employed”
listings are in error or bad faith, and therefore in violation of the same rule listed above. For
example, Harry Meshel is listed as self-employed when he is in fact Chair of the Ohio
Democratic Party and Eric Kearney, also listed as self-employed, is an attorney at Strauss and
Troy in Cincinnati. Both of these listings could have been easily determined and the campaign'’s
failure to do so clearly violates the rule that this information be pursued in good faith.
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3. Failure to identify individual contributors. [n twenty-one instances, husbands and
wives have been jointly designated as contributors even though the rules require designation of

specific contributors.

4. General carclessness. While the lack of care attributed to the Bowen Report might be
simple carelessness, we note that the campaign’s pattern of behavior reflects. at a minimum, a
complete disrespect for the FEC's rules. In 1992, the Bowen campaign filed campaign reports
which on their cover pages substantially understated the total value of contributions reported.
Here, in 1994, Bowen has continued this pattern, with a variety of inaccuracies and
misstatements, most, but not all of which, are noted above. We believe that this pattern of
behavior is therefore willful and not merely negligent and that the FEC should deal with the
conduct immediately and severely.

Thank you for your prompt attention.
All of the foregoing information is based upon my personal review of the Bowen Report

and 1992 Bowen campaign reports or upon information provided to me by persons in Cincinnati
who have confirmed the employment information for Messrs. Meshel and Kearney.

Respectfully submitted,

Harlold Kwalwasser
Bar No.(D.C. 360920).

Subscribed and swom to before me:
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o il . Ha JENKINS & &

56446 MONTGOMERY RD.
CINCINNATI, OHIO 43212
631-1135

fpril 15, 1994

Federal Election Co@mtsa!an

Subjects Missing sdame data - disclosure

gbear Bira

;'ln reconciling our contridbutions, we discovered that the socrotary. who

. ) has now been replaced, did not record the name of the people who made the

tcmtrtbutnmﬂ. We contacted your office (Mr. Bcott, Bpecialist) to see (f
we could get an extension. After a discussion with Mr. Scott, we

T geterained that the best option was to file the report on time, and soon

. Das we recei{ve the (q formation from the bank, we will submit a revised

A e @ (X

l.s:mm. A, page 17 ($30,B816.00).
14 you have any ques!tlms, please call us,
Sincerely s,
Herbert Jenkis C.P.A.
HI/bY
c.c. = ODhio Election: va!sion
William Bowen




Oirect Diwal Telecopier
(513) 629-9458 (513) 241-8259

ERIC H. KEARNEY
ATTORNEY AT LAW

STRAUSS & TROY
A Lagal Professional Association
2100 CENTRAL TRUST CENTER
CINCINNATI, OHIO 45202-4 184
1513) 621-2120

Harry Meshe!
Chair

37 wes! Broad Street, Suite 430, Columbus, Ohio 43215
(614) 221-8563 (Fax) 221:0721 OSu@»*




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 20463

APRIL 29, 1994

Harold J. Kwalwasser, Esq.
4580 Indian Rock Terrace, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20007

RE: MUR 3956

Dear Mr. Kwalwasser:

This letter acknowledges receipt on April 21, 1994 of
the complaint you filed on behalf of your client, Citizens
for Mann Campaign, alleging possible violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). The respondent will be notified of this complaint
within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on the complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the
original complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3956.
Please refer to this number in all future communications.

For your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,
Many - Tukoon

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 204613

APRIL 29, 1994

Herbert Jenkins, Treasurer
Friends of Bowen

3330 Reading Road
Cincinnati, OH 45229

MUR 3956

Dear Mr. Jenkins:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint
which indicates that the Friends of Bowen ("Committee") and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
3956. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
in writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the
General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing
the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone
number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission.




Page 2
Herbert Jenkins, Treasurer

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery
at (202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a
brief description of the Commission’s procedures for handling

complaints.
Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



. JENKINS & CO. C.F.A.

5646 MONTGOMERY RD. 4l
‘QA CINCINNATI, OHIO 45212 Sy “Jq‘/

L

&M 7&:#

July 19, 1994 "/

631-1135

7

Senator William Bowen
2970 Dickson Avenue mm m66

Cincinnati, Ohio 45229
Subject: 4/15/94 - FEC Report
Dear Bill:

We received a call from Mr. Ridenour, Attorney for FEC. He stated that a
letter addressed to me was mailed to your campaign office. In the letter,
we were to address the names of the contributors ($30,000 on Sch A) and
any contributors over $200.00 (employment status). I was under the
impression that an amended report was sent to FEC. Mr. Ridenour said he
~has no such report. Flease advise us the status of the amended report,
because Mr. Ridenour said we are still the treasurer (Note: no official

“letter was sent to FEC designating the new treasurer).

“Hoping to hear from you as soon as possible to clear up this 4/1S FEC

. Report.

Sincerely yours,

erbert Jenkééi%C:T:%i?D
"HJ/b)

'"c.c. — Robert Ridenour, Attorney for FEC.

O




H., JENKI

. C.P.A

5646 MONTGOMERY RD.

CINCINNATI,
631-1

July 28,

Mr. Robert Ridenour, Atty. for FEC

Office of General Council

299 E., St. N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Subject: Resignation as Treasurer of
Senator Bowen Campaign

Dear Mr. Ridenour:

e resigned as treasurer of Senator’s
Bowen 1n a press release accepted our
hiring a new treasurer next week.

Aic 2 1216 P4 'Y

OHID 45212
135

1994

M ud 3956

campaign on April 23, 1994. Senator
resignatiorn, and stated he would be

We will continue to assist you (in a unofficial capacity) to resolve the

9/15/94 report.

adf you have any questions, please cal

Sincerel

1 us.

)W\w«{_

Herbert Jenk)
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August 21, 1994

Attorney Robert Redenour Ma/e 3?5’6

Federal Elections Commission

When my campaign committee report was submitted on 4/15/94, it
was indicated that $30,816.00 worth of contributions were not

listed.

It was indicated at the time that the person handling the records
had made bank deposits without following office procedures of
itemizing 1listings of contributors and copying all checks
received.

The treasurer and office person both left the campaign.

We immediately contacted the bank with a list of deposit slips
and requested copies of checks associated with each deposit.

Immediately upon receipt of check copies we submitted an amended
report by fax and also by federal express mail.

Note report dated 4/15/94 amendment submitted 4/23/94.
Letter to Mr. Jenkins from F.E.C. dated 4/29/94.

Mr. Jenkins had resigned and the deputy treasurer took over
following the campaign manager having conferred with the F.E.C.

I was ill for a considerable time during the campaign and had
lost 35 pounds.

On May 6th I was admitted to Deaconess Hospital with a 1life
threatening condition and underwent eight hours of surgery.

I was under the impression that the April 23rd report had been
received and that the matter was settled.

I was in the hospital for over 2 weeks and when 1 was discharged
my concern and attention was regarding my health. My campaign
office was closed while I was in the hospital and 1is today. I
pick up the mail twice a week.




Page 2
William F. Bowen

Mr. Jenkins sent me a copy of the letter he submitted to you.

Mr. Jenkins is my CPA and has been for several vyears. I haven't
talked with him sirce April.

Dr. Tony Jackson, the assistant treasurer was kind enough to take
over the duties and has worked diligently to perform the duties
required.

The attached information I hope will clear up this matter. There
was no attempt to circumvent the law.

I hope the amended report and information will help clarify and
clear up this matter.

Sincerely,

William F. Bowen




(Toym(d gress
3330 Reading Road Cincinnati, OH 45229
(513)961-5415 Fax: (513) 961-5671

APRIL 23, 1994

RE: FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION REPORT

FRIENDS OF BOWEN REPORT DATED 4/15/94 AMENDED 4/23/94

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

PLEASE FIND ENCLOSED THE ITEMIZED LISTING OF THE $§30816.00 FROM THE
APRIL 15 QUARTERLY REPORT. WE APOLOGIZE FOR THE DELAY AND ANY
INCONVENIENCE THIS MAY HAVE CAUSED. IN ADDITION, PLEASE FIND
REVISED INFORMATION THAT INCLUDES THE ADDRESS, OCCUPATION AND
EMPLOYER OF CONTRIBUTIONS OVER $200.00

A NEW CPA FIRM WILL BE HIRED IMMEDIATELY TO CONDUCT A COMPLETE
AUDIT OF THE RECORDS TO DATE AND FILE ANY FUTURE REPORTS.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR INDULGENCE.
SINCERLY,

SvaD,

LETETIA DANIELS
CAMPAIGN MANAGER

P.S. ORIGINAL HARD COPY SENT BY CERTIFIED MAIL.

Putting the PEOPLE first !

Paid for by the William F. Bowen for Congress Campaeign - Herbert Jenkins, Treesurer

- ETD s




$30816.00 DATA SCHEDULE A AMENDED p.17 a

UFCW International Union PAC 3/31 $5,000.00
1775 K Street
Washington, DC 20006

Committee on Political

Education AFLCIO $2,500.00
815 16th Street NW

Washington, DC 20006

Paul Tipps Consultant $1,000.00
41 N High Street
Columbus, Ohio 43206

Robert C. & Gloria McDaniel McDaniel Sheet $500.00
4042 Clifton Avenue Metal
Cincinnati, Ohio 45220 Owner

Jerald L. Tillman $50.00
4010 Executive Park Drive
Cincinnati, Ohio 45241

Steven F. or Dianna Rieth $125.00
5917 Coachmont Drive
Fairfield, Ohio 45014

John E. and Debra Toerner $125.00
3106 Citation Lane
North Bend, Ohio 45052

Thomas D. Y. Fok Architects & $250.00
125 S. Canfield Niles Rd. Engineers
Youngstown, Ohio 44515 President

Cedric C. Newberry $100.00
135 sSpringfield Pike
Cincinnati, Ohio 45215

Reginald M. & Murphy Head
4821 Reading Road
Cincinnati, Ohio 45222

Frederick E. & Donna Debra Debra Heat $200.00
719 Maranatha Way
Loveland, Ohio 54140 Owner




il

$30816.00 DATA SCHEDULE A AMENDED p-17 b

CWA COPE PCC PAC 3/31
901 3rd Street NW
Washington, DC 20001

Thomas T. Zung 3/31
1303 Prospect Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44103

Beatrice M. Sherman 3/31
4201 Victory Parkway
Cincinnati, Ohio 45229

Brenda & Gregory Webb 3/31
1165 Bighcliff Ct.
Cincinnati, Ohio 45224

Robert & Shirley Lane Bill Brown Realty 3/31
4706 Whetsel Avenue Realtor
Cincinnati, Ohio 45227

Henry & Carrie Wilson 3/31
6737 Elwynne Drive
Cincinnati, Ohio 45236

Marcia & Sidney Broadnax Jr. 3/31
3490 Edgeview Drive
Cincinnati, Ohio 45213

Miriam McAllister 3/31
4459 Glenhaven Rd. Apt.B344
Cincinnati, Ohio 45238

Paul & Regina Duffey - 3/31
Pickerington, Ohio

Fannie Lake
P.O. Box 37342
Cincinnati, Ohio 45222 3/31

UAW V CAP PAC 3/31
800 E. Jefferson Ave.
Detroit, Michigan 48214

$1000.00

$50.00

$100.00

$100.00

$200.00

$100.00

$50.00

$100.00

$50.00

$100.00

$5,000.00




$30816.00 DATA SCHEDULE A AMENDED p-17 c

Velma J. Perkins Cleveland Schools 3/31 $1,000.00
3709 Woodridge Road Teacher
Cleveland, Ohio

Walter McBride $11.00
2640 Victory Parkway #20 ,
Cincinnati, Ohio 45206

Cleveland & Alice Brooks Brooks Investment Co. 3/31 $500.00
25 Prospect Avenue NW
Shaker Heights, Ohio Owner

Willie & Lavetta Lewis Sonny's Cafe & Lounge 3/31 $500.00
1011 W. Galbraith Road Owner
Cincinnati, Ohio 45231

Charles O. Hughes $50.00
6226 Ridge Acres Drive
Cincinnati, Ohio 45237

ILGWU

Campaign Committee $500.00
1710 Broadway

New York, New York 10019

Laborers Political League $1,000.00
905 16th Street NW
Washington, DC 20006

IBEW COPE $§5,000.00
1125 15th Street NW
Washington, DC 20005

American Federation of
Teachers $5,000.00

555 New Jersey Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20001

Fundraiser $§351.00

Total for all three pages $30816.00




Amended April 15th, 1994 MUR3956
Page 1 of 17

Robert & Lovie Ross
Employer: Penquin Paints
Occ. Owner

Friends of Tillery
Employer: City of Cincinnati
Occ. Councilman

William Cargile
Employer: Cargile Const. Co.
Occ. Owner/Contractor

2 of 17

Edward & Marion Baker
Employer: Babe Baker Enterprise
Occ. Owner

Ed Sinkfield
Employer: Alps Claims Plus
Occ. Owner

3 of 17

Ideal Apts. Harld Waller
Employer: Ideal Pharmacy
Occ. Pharmacist/Owner

Bernard C. Fox
Employer: Self Employed
Occ. Attorney




Page 2
Amendment
Bowen for Congress

Page 3 of 17

Midwest Group/Oscar Robertson
Employer: Midwest Group
Occ. Owner

4 of 17

David Spitzberg
Employer
Occ. Retired

William Carter
Employer: Carter Engineering
Occ: Owner/Engineer

Janice Knight
Employer:
Occ. Best Effort

5 of 17

Jeamar & Aggenum
Employer:
Occ. Best Effort
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Amendment
Bowen for Congress

Page 6 of 17

cC. Hawkins S/B
Employer: Festival Productions
Occ. Promoter

J. W. Wolfe
Employer: PAC
Occ.

Gary & Loretta Rabiner
Employer: Retired

Gary & Loretta Rabiner
Employer: Retired

7 of 17

Fred & Charlotte James
Employer: Cincinnati Childrens Hosp.
Occ. Physician

Bernard Masters
Employer: Self Employed
Occ. Physician




Page 4
Amendment
Bowen for Congress

Page 8 of 17

Roy White
Employer:
Occ. Retired

11 of 17

Alice R. Senturia
Employer:
Occ. Best Effort

12 of 17

Robert & Grace Lambert
Employer: Self Employed
Occ. Consultant

14 of 17

David E. Foxx
Employer: D.E. foxx & Assoc.
Occ. Engineer/Owner




Page 5
Amendment
Bowen for Congress

Page 15 of 17

Harry Meshel
Employer: Ohio Democratic Party
Occ. Chairman

Tyrone Stuckey
Employer: Self Employed
Occ. Contractor




Robert H. Collins, MD., FACS.

Press Release

Senator William Bowen had a rupture of an abdominal aortic
aneurysm. The abdominal aorta is the principle artery
responsible for carrying blood from the heart through the
abdominal cavity. An aneurysm is a localized weakness and
enlargement of the arterial wall caused by arteriosclerosis.
Fortunately the rupture was contained by the surrounding
structures allcwing time to proceed with emergency surgery
and repair. The operation performed on 5/11/94 at the
Deaconess Hospital replaced the affected portion of the
abdominal aorta with a Dacron gratt. Because the point of
rupture was in the area of the right renal artery it was also
necessary to place an arterial graft to the right kidney.
Foliowing surgery the Senator was transferred to the
Intensive Care Unit which is the routine for an operation of
this magnitude. After several davs he was moved to the
regular medical/surgical floor to complete his recovery.
Senator Bowen was discharged home on 5/21/94. His
convalescence is progressing well and a full and complete
recovery is expected.
Senator Bowen's successful recovery from this critical illness
is a tribute to the eftorts of a large medical team, from the
nternist and Radiclogist who diagnosed the problem, the
operating room team that performed the surgery, the medical
specialists who provided expertise during the postoperative
period and the attentive nursing statt in the Intensive Care
and Med/Surg Units.

426 Rockaaie Avence o Zincinngt, Cric 45229 ¢ 2217900
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Citizens for David Mann
1014 Vine Street

KmBuan Sfin

Suite 2209 1R E L
Cincinnati, Ohlo 45202 &? ”
{ 42 m

September 19, 1994

MU 299k
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

b6, Il STE 6l &

re: Campaign Violation Complaint (William Bowen, #C00288860)
11 CF.R. Sec. 111 4.

Dear Sir or Madame:

On behalf of the Citizens for Mann Committee, 1 hereby dismiss and withdraw any and all complaints tha
I and/or my campaign committee have filed with the FEC pentaining to the filings of William Bowen and his
campaign with respect (o the May 3, 1994 Ohio primary. I request that any investigation or other actions on said
complaints do cecase at once.

If you need further information, please contact my campaign manager, Jofl' Rerding, at (513)651-1994.
Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincercly,

fDavhd Mann
Member of Congress




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON, D C 20463

October 4, 1994

U.S. Representative David Mann
Citizens for David Mann

1014 vine Street

Kroger Bldg., Ste. 2299
Cincinnati, OH 45202

RE: MUR 3956

Dear Congressman Mann:

This is in reference to your letter dated September 19, 1994,
requesting that the complaint filed by your committee against
Friends of Bowen Committee be withdrawn.

Under 2 U.S.C. § 437g, the Federal Election Commission is
empowered to review a complaint properly filed with it and to take
action which it deems appropriate under the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A request for
withdrawal of a complaint will not prevent the Commission from
taking appropriate action under the Act. Your request will become
part of the public record within 30 days after the entire file is
closed.

1f you have any further questions about this procedure,
please contact me at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

b

Robert A. Ridenour
Attorney




EED
FEl

PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20463 |.

FPIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'’S REPORT

mn_ 43956 - SENSITIVE

DATE COMPLAINT PILED: 04/21/94
DATE OF NOTIFICATION: 04/29/94
DATE ACTIVATED: 07,/01/94
STAFF HNEMBER: Robert A. Ridenour

COMPLAINANT: Citizens for Mann Committee

RESPONDENTS : Friends of Bowen Committee and
Dr. Tony Jackson, as treasurer

431(13)(Aa)
434(a)(1)
434(b)(3)(A-D)
100.20

100.21
104.3(a)(3)(i)(A-C)
104.3(a)(4)(i)
104.7(a)
104.7(b)(4)(i)(B)
104.7(b)(1-3)
110.1(k)(1)
110.1(k)(2)

RELEVANT STATUTES: U.s.C.
U.s.C.
U.Ss.C.
C.F.R.
C.F.R.
C.F.R.
C.F.R.
C.P.R.
C.F.R.
C.F.R.
C.F.R.
C.F.R.

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter arises from a complaint filed with the Federal
Election Commission ("FEC" or "the Commission”") by the Citizens
for Mann Committee, through its counsel (the "Complainant").

The complaint alleges that the Friends of Bowen Committee and Dr.
Tony Jackson, as treasurerl (the "Respondents") failed to properly

report information about contributions and contributors as

1. Herbert Jenkins, who was treasurer when the alleged
violations occurred, resigned April 23, 1994. Dr. Jackson, who
was assistant treasurer, became treasurer.




required by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("FECA" or "the Act"). The Respondents filed a response denying
the Complainant’s allegations.

Almost five months after filing the complaint, the
Complainant requested that the Commission cease its investigation
of this matter. Attachment 4. 1In a letter dated September 19,
1994, Representative Mann, on behalf of his committee, notified
the Commission that he "hereby dismiss[es] and withdraw([s] any and
all complaints ... pertaining to the filings of William Bowen and
his campaign with respect to the May 3, 1994, Ohio primary."2 Id.

II. PACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. Legal Framework

The Act creates certain reporting obligations for treasurers
of political committees. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a). For example, inter
alia, a treasurer of the political committee must disclose
information about contributors and contributions in periodic
signed reports to the Commission. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(2) and (3).
Each report must provide the total amount of all receipts for
certain specified categories, including contributions from persons
other than political committees; contributions from the candidate
(for an authorized committee); contributions from political party
committees; and contributions from other political

committees. 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b)(2)(A)-(D). The term "person"

2. This Office informed Representative Mann by letter dated
October 4, 1994 that "the Federal Election Commission is empowered
to review a complaint properly filed with it .... [and a] request
for withdrawal of the complaint will not prevent the Commission
from taking action under the Act." Attachment 5.




includes individuals, partnerships, committees, and associations,
among others. 2 U.8.C. § 431(11).

Contributions from an individual in excess of $200 within a
calendar year must be reported with the identification of the
individual contributor. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(3)(A). 1In the case of
individuals, the term "identification" means the name, the mailing
address, and the occupation of such individual, as well as the
name of his or her employer. 2 U.S.C. § 431(13)(A). "Occupation”
means the principal job title or position of an individual and
whether he or she is self-employed. 11 C.F.R. § 100.20.
"Employer" means the organization or person by whom an individual
is employed, and not the name of his or her supervisor. 11 C.F.R.
§ 100.21.

Where the treasurer of the committee can show that he or she
has made "best efforts" to obtain, maintain and submit the
identification information required by 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(3)(A),
any report or records of the committee concerning this information
shall be considered in compliance with the Act. 2 U.S.C.

§ 432(i).

Prior to March 3, 1994, the treasurer was deemed to have
exercised "best efforts" to obtain the contributor identification
information if he or she had made at least one effort per
solicitation, either by written request or by an oral request
documented in writing, to obtain this information from the
contributor. 1In addition, the request had tc be clear and had to
inform the contributor that reporting the information is required

by law. 11 C.F.R. § 104.7(b).




Under the revised "best efforts" regulations, which becanme
effective March 3, 1994, the treasurer demonstrates best efforts
by: (1) making a clear request for contributor information and

3 clearly and

including a specifically worded statement
conspicuously displayed on the response material included in the
solicitation; (2) no later than 30 days after receipt of the
contribution with incomplete information, making at least one
stand alone, follow-up request, either by written request or by an
oral request documented in writing, to obtain the required
information from the contributor without also soliciting a
contribution; and (3) reporting previously missing information in
amendments to the reports. 11 C.F.R. § 104.7(Db).

Contributions made by more than one individual must include
the signature of each contributor on the check, money order, or
other negotiable instrument, or in a separate writing. 11 C.F.R.
§ 110.1(k)(1). If the contribution does not indicate the amount
to be attributed to each contributor, the contribution shall be
attributed equally to each contributor. 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(k)(2).

B. Discussion

The complaint, filed on April 21, 1994, alleges that the
Respondents’ April 15, 1994, Quarterly Report ("the original
report”) violated the Act’s reporting requirements. Attachment 1.

Specifically, the complaint alleges Respondents misreported a

3. The statement is: "Federal law requires political committees
to report the name, mailing address, occupation and name of
employer for each individual whose contributions aggregate over
$200 in a calendar year."
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$30,816 receipt disclosed on their Schedule A itemizing individual
contributions and provided inadequate contributor

identifications.4

I1d. at 1-2. Complainant also alleges that
"[i]n twenty-one instances, husbands and wives have been jointly
designated as contributors even though the rules require
designation of specific contributors.” Id. at 2.

In response to the complaint, the Respondents deny the
allegations and assert that the Friends of Bowen Committee
notified the Commission at the time of filing that the original
report was inaccurate. Attachment 3 at 1-2. The response, which
is from the candidate, Ohio State Senator William Bowen, on behalf
of the Respondents, further states that "immediately upon receipt
of [contribution] check copies [from the bank] we submitted an
amended report by fax and also by federal express mail."” 1Id.
at 1. After the amended report was filed, eight days after the
original report, Senator Bowen avers that he "was under the
impression that the April 23rd report had been received and that
the matter was settled.” Id. Soon after, on May 6, 1994, Senator

Bowen was hospitalized "with a life-threatening condition."™ 1Id.

The campaign office was closed in his absence, and remains closed.

4. The Respondents’ report disclosed that out of 38 contributors
for whom identification was required, 35 were self-employed.
Attachment 1 at 5-21. Complainant alleges "that these
‘[s]elf-employed’ listings are in error or bad faith." 1Id. at 1.
As evidence, Complainant points out that contributors Harry Meshel
and Eric Kearney are listed as self-employed, while the former is
chairman of the Ohio Democratic Party, and the latter is a lawyer
at a Cincinnati law firm. 1Id. at 32. Complainant asserts that
"[bloth of these listings could have been easily determined and
the campaign’s failure to do so clearly violates the rule that
this information be pursued in good faith." 1I1d. at 1.




In conclusion, Senator Bowen submits that "there was no attempt to
circumvent the law.” 1Id. at 2.

This Office has reviewed both the Respondents’ original and
amended reports, and we concur with the Respondents’ recitation of
the facts concerning these reports. As Senator Bowen asserts, a
letter from the Committee’s treasurer was submitted with the
original report, which stated that the report’s disclosure of a
$30,816 receipt was inaccurate. Attachment 1 at 31. 1In the
letter, the treasurer explained that "[i]n reconciling our
contributions, we discovered that the secretary, who has now been
replaced, did not record the name of the people who made the
contributions.” 1Id. The treasurer stated that he would file an
amended report itemizing the contributions comprising the $30,816
after the Committee had obtained the information from the bank.
Id. The letter further stated that the Committee had contacted
the Commission and explained the situation prior to filing the
inadequate report. 1Id.

The amended report was filed on April 23, 1994, eight days
after the Commission received the original report. Attachment 2.
In the amended report, the Respondents provided itemized lists of
the contributors, amounts, and dates of contributions comprising
the $30,816 receipt. Attachment 2 at 2-4. Also, the amended
report disclosed identifications for nearly all contributors who
had not been properly identified in the original report.
Attachment 2 at 5-17. This Office believes that the Respondents’

amended report adequately complies with the Act’s requirements




regarding the $30,816 in contributions recorded on the original
report.

Minor errors, however, remain in the amended report. For
example, in three instances, Respondents assert "best efforts" but

5 Further, the

they apparently did not document their efforts.
amended report discloses $320 in contributions from a "fund
raiser," but provides no other information. Attachment 2 at 20.
Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commission find reason
to believe the Friends of Bowen Committee and Dr. Tony Jackson, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(3)(A). Under the
circumstances, we further recommend that the Commission take no
further action.

The Complainant also alleges that the Respondents’ method of
reporting joint contributions violated Commission regulations.
This Office’s review of the amended report indicates that
Respondents disclosed the names and identification information for
joint contributors. Without each check, it is not possible for us
to determine whether the Committee misreported the contributions.6
Also, many of the joint contributions were $100 or less, below the

threshold for providing contributor identifications. Attachment 1

at 5-21. Because there is no evidence of misreporting, this

5. Best efforts is asserted without documentation for the
identification information of J.W. Walpe, a $1,000 contributor;
William Carter, a $600 contributor; and Annette Gray, a $250
contributor. See Attachment 2 at 8, 9 and 18.

6. In cases where the joint contribution is reported as a single
amount from a husband and wife, RAD analysts automatically split
the joint contribution between the contributors.




Office recommends the Commission find no reason to believe the

Respondents violated 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(k)(2).

IV. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that the Friends of Bowen
Committee, Inc. and Dr. Tony Jackson, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(3)(A), but take no further action.

2. Find no reason to believe that the Friends of Bowen
Committee, Inc. and Dr. Tony Jackson, as treasurer, violated
11 C.F.R. § 110.1(k)(2).

3. Approve the appropriate letters.

4. Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

-yl e

Associa General Counsel

Attachments
1. Citizens for Mann Committee Complaint, dated April 20, 1994.
. April 23, 1994 Amendment to the Friends of Bowen Committee
April 15, 1994 Quarterly Report.
August 21, 1994 Response by Friends of Bowen Committee.
September 19, 1994 request from Complainant to withdraw its
complaint.
October 4, 1994 letter from Federal Election Commission to
Complainant.




MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

AASHISCTON D C 2040

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONYLISA R. DAVIS%/.ﬁ.
COMMISSION SECRETARY

JANUARY 18, 1995

MUR 3956 - FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATED JANUARY 12, 1995.

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on _JANUARY 18, 1995 .

Objection(s) have been received from the

Commissioner(s) as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner McDonald

XXX

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Potter

Commigssioner Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for TUESDAY, JANNARY 24, 1995

Please notify us who will represent your Division before
the Commission on this matter.




BEPORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of

Friends of Bowen Committee
and Dr. Tony Jackson, as treasurer

)
) MUR 3956
)
)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session on
January 24, 1995, do hereby certify that the Commission
decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions
in MUR 3956:

1. Find reason to believe that the Friends

of Bowen Committee, Inc. and Dr. Tony
Jackson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b)(3)(A), but take no further action.
Find no reason to believe that the Friends
of Bowen Committee, Inc. and Dr. Tony
Jackson, as treasurer, violated 11 C.F.R.

§ 110.1(k)(2).

Approve the appropriate letters as recommended
in the General Counsel’s January 12, 1995 report.

Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry,
Potter, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.
Attest:

[-25- 95 Hassoe. W.Emons

Date = Marjorie W. Emmons
Se¥retary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D ( 20463

February 3, 1995

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Harold J. Kwalwasser

Attorney at Law

4580 Indian Rock Terrace, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20007

MUR 3956
Friends of Bowen
Committee, Inc. and
Dr. Tony Jackson, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Kwvalwasser:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed on behalf of
the Citizens for Mann Committee with the Federal Election
Commission on April 29, 1994, concerning the Friends of Bowen
Committee, Inc. and Dr. Tony Jackson, as treasurer ("the
Committee”).

Based on that complaint, on January 24, 1995, the Commission
found that there was reason to believe the Committee violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(3)(A), a provision of the PFederal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and found no reason to believe
that the Committee violated 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(k)(2) of the
Commission’s regulations. After considering the circumstances of
this matter, the Commission determined to take no further action
against the Committee, and closed the file in this matter. The
General Counsel’s Report, which formed a basis for the
Commission’s finding, is attached for your information.

This matter will become part of the public record within 30
days. The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).
If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,
4

—t (& —
Robert A. Ridenour
Attorney

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report

cc: U.S. Representative David Mann
(without enclosure)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D C 20461

February 3, 1995

Dr. Tony Jackson, Treasurer
Friends of Bowen Committee, Inc.
3330 Reading Road

Cincinnati, OH 45229

MUR 3956

Friends of Bowen
Committee, Inc. and
Dr. Tony Jackson, as
treasurer

pear Dr. Jackson:

On January 24, 1995, the Federal Election Commission found
reagson to believe that the Friends of Bowen Committee, Inc. and
you, as treasurer, ("the Committee”) violated 2 U.Ss.C.

§ 434(b)(3)(A), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended, and found no reason to believe that the
Committee violated 11 C.P.R. § 110.1(k)(2) of the Commission’s
requlations. After considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission also determined to take no further action and
closed its file. The General Counsel’s Report, which formed a
basis for the Commission’s finding, is attached for your
information.

The Commission reminds you that failing to report the
complete identification of persons who contribute an aggregate
amount in excess of $200 is a violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b)(3)(A). You should take steps to ensure that this
activity does not occur in the future.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the
Commission’'s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.




MUR 3956

Friends of Bowen Committee, Inc. and
Dr. Tony Jackson, as treasurer

Page 2

1f you have any questions, please contact Robert A. Ridenour,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,
[ 4
. ; / z
\ Py . ( | H
o, 1.7 /\ﬁ/3%¢/&4
Danny L. McDonald
Chairman

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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